Brennan, Charlotte

From: Timothy Birt

Sent: 19 April 2018 14:40

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Graphical clarification
Attachments: SHMA_NettPopulationDelta.pdf

Dear Charlotte,

Yesterday, | had some difficulty expressing in words what appears so easy with numbers and graphs. By
way of clarification, please would you forward the attached to the Inspector and Mr Moore. The negative
trend was the point | was trying to highlight, no matter whether it is based on a 5-year or 10-year arithmetic
mean.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Tim.

Timothy Birt

Click here to report this email as spam.



Population trend graph using data from SHMA table 8

Breckland Population Change
Data from SHMA table8 ( p18)
Total change 5-year 10-year

Year (last column) Mean Mean
1991-92 800
1992-93 1200
1993-94 -400
1994-95 1400 .
1995-96 2200 1040
1996-97 1200 1120
1997-98 2600 1400
1998-99 1900 1860
1999-00 1200 1820 .
2000-01 637 1507 1274
2001-02 1025 1472 1296
2002-03 697 1092 1246
2003-04 1549 1022 1441
2004-05 1058 993 1407
2005-06 1246 1115 1311
2006-07 1141 1138 1305
2007-08 493 1097 1095
2008-09 501 888 955
2009-10 1077 892 942
2010-11 848 812 964
2011-12 730 730 934
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